

www.linkedin.com/in/irisboeninger (LinkedIn) www.irisboeninger.com (Personal)

# Top Skills

Accounts payable

Accounts

receivable Agile

methodologies

# Languages

**English** 

Spanish

Italian

(intermediate)

# Iris Boeninger

**Economist** 

Chile

# Summary

Experienced in Corporate Governance; in different companies and sectors. With a demonstrated history of working in the utilities industry. Skilled in Negotiation, Business Planning, Government, International Business, and International Trade. Strong operations professional with an Economist focused in Economics from Univ Catolica de Chile y Univ Argentina de la Empresa. Chosen among the 100 leading women in Chile.

#### Experience

Articuladores de lo Posible Board Member Articuladores de lo Posible April 2024 - Present (1 year) Chile

Coordination, essential in teamwork. Elected as Director

Enel Américas Board Member Enel Americas April 2024 - Present (1 year) Chile

# Pontificia Universidad Católica de Chile

Board Member Advisory Council of Clapes July 2022 - Present (2 years 9 months)

Región Metropolitana de Santiago, Chile

Experience as a Company Director; former Ambassador of Chile to Uruguay; experience in managerial positions in the planning and finance areas; former director of ProChile in Argentina.

# **IWF** Chile

Partner IWF Chile, International Women's Forum Chile March 2020 - Present (5 years 1 month) Chile

# Ambassy de Chile en Uruguay

Ambassador

December 2018 - November 2022 (4 years)

# **ABECEB**

Board member ABECEB SA November 2015 - November 2022 (7 years 1 month)

#### BancoEstado

Board member Banco Estado de Chile May 2018 - November 2018 (7 months)

# Enel

Board member Enel Distribucion Chile April 2015 - November 2018 (3 years 8 months)

Santiago de Chile

#### **ProChile**

Board member Prochile Argentina April 1999 - April 2015 (16 years 1 month) Argentina

Commercial and economic matters between Chile and Argentina.

# Alto Parana SA

Finance Manager April 1978 - April 1995 (17 years 1 month)

Argentina

# Education

Univ Catolica de Chile y Univ Argentina de la empresa Economist, Economics · (1974 - 1978)

Pontificia Universidad Católica de Chile Economista, economics · (1973 - 1975)

Santiago College bachelor, school · (1959 - 1971)